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Florence County Government 
Procurement Department 

 

 

July 21, 2016 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 - FRIENDFIELD FIRE STATION (BID NO. 2-16/17) 

 

Florence County is sending to all interested firms clarification information and answers to 

questions concerning this request for proposal.  The answers are highlighted in blue and 

underlined.  Please include this sheet with your proposal.   

 

1. The Bid Documents state that a minimum Group 2 General Contractors license in the State 

of South Carolina is required to do this work.  Per SCLLR, a Group 2 is only good to 

$100,000.  Should this be a Group 3 instead (good for up to $350,000)?  A minimum Group 

3 license shall be required to qualify for this bid. 

2. Is this a Normal or Essential building occupancy?  This building is classified as Risk IV 

(Essential occupancy). 

3. Is 26 ga liner panel allowed in lieu of 24 ga? Yes, 26 gauge is acceptable. 

4. Is an expandable endwall required at column line 3 at A1.0?  No, we will use a standard 

endwall. 

5. On the riser diagram it shows (2)4-350KCMIL, 3-1/2”C, this is typical of a 600A 3 phase 

service.  The disconnect transfer switch and panel A are all single phase 200 Amp.  Can we 

get clarification as to if this is an error?  Yes, this was an error, and it is corrected in the 

updated plans.  The service is 200 Amp single phase. 

We have attached a new set of Civil/Architectural drawings, which encompass comments from 

SCDOT, SCDHEC and Florence County.  The revisions are clouded.  A summary follows: 

 

Sheet A3.0 The elevations of the exterior lights are shown. 

  This includes light OB for the flagpole illumination. 

  Light OB for the sign was switched from a ground to a wall mount. 

Sheet A4.0 The colors are specified for walls and doors. 
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Sheet A6.0 The insulation on the ceiling and walls above the liner panel will be  

4” R11 white vinyl-faced insulation. 

 Sheet C2.0 Added more gravel to allow the fire trucks to turn around without  

   entering the road. 

   Added striping, stop bar and stop sign (yes, a stop sign) to apron. 

 Sheet C3.0 The driveway culvert has been revised from a Class III 18” RCP to a 

Class V 15” RCP.  Note the beveled ends per SCDOT specifications. 

 Sheet C8.0 NEW SHEET.   

Mostly DOT standard drawings, plus more info on the driveway pipe. 

Sheet P1.0 Exterior hose bibb HB1 shall be keyless & frostless. 

Sheet P2.0 Pex type cold water pipe is allowed below the slab.   

On hose bibs protruding from behind the metal wall liners, the shut-off 

valve is set above the liner for easier access. 

 Sheet M1.0 On the Fan Schedule, Fan-3 (the bathroom exhaust fan) will be keyed into 

the light switch (not Fans 1 & 2). 

 Sheet  M2.0 To avoid a conflict with the overhead doors, IFH-1 was shifted. 

   The gas line was extended; the control box is on the north side of the IFH. 

 Sheet M3.0 Added minimum clearances for the IFH-1 unit. 

 Sheet E1.0 Added missing information for the wall heaters, EWH-1 and EWH-2. 

 Sheet E2.0 Lights HB-1 will be surface mounted to avoid conflicts with IFH-1 and 

the overhead doors. 

The OB lights will have different mounts:  

The flagpole light will be ground mounted. 

The sign light will be wall mounted. 

BX Cabling is allowed as an alternate to conduit. 

 Sheet E3.0 Corrected the service lines per Item 5 above. 

 Sheet E4.0 Moved the junction box on IFH-1 to the front of the building. 

Shifted HB-1 lights to avoid conflicts with IFH-1 & the overhead doors. 

Added locations of the OB lights (outdoor spotlights). 
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YOU MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS ADDENDUM BY SIGNING BELOW AND SUBMIT IT 

WITH YOUR BID.   

 

I have read and acknowledge pages 1, 2, and 3 of addendum no. 2 for bid no. 02-16/17. 

 

 

_______________________       _______________________          ______________ 

   Authorized Signature                          Printed Name                                Date    

 

 

___________________________________________________________________ 

Company Name 
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